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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

FORFEITURE OF COLLATERAL SCHEDULE
FOR MISDEMEANOR AND PETTY OFFENSES

INTRODUCTION

(@)  Any offense charged by citation or violation notice shall be treated as an
infraction, as that term is defined in 18 U.S.C. § 3559, unless the government files a
superseding complaint, information, or indictment on or before an initial appearance
on the citation or violation notice. The maximum available penalties for an offense
charged by citation or violation notice, and not timely superseded, shall be the
penalties allowed for infractions, except no term of imprisonment shall be imposed.

(b)  Pursuant to Local Criminal Rule 58, the Court adopts the attached
Forfeiture of Collateral Schedule to fix the sum a defendant may pay in lieu of a court
appearance. Where the Schedule designates a mandatory court appearance by the
abbreviation “MCA,” a defendant cannot pay a fixed sum in lieu of appearance.

(c) When a defendant pays a fixed sum in lieu of a court appearance, the
Court may enter a judgment of conviction for the charged offense.

(d) When a defendant neither pays the fixed sum nor appears when
summoned, the Court may administratively forfeit the collateral in the amount of the
fixed sum, which shall not equate to a finding of guilt and instead shall signify the
defendant neither contests the charge nor requests a hearing. This rule does not
apply to MCA offenses.

(¢)  Any offense for which the government alleges the victim incurred in
excess of $5,000 in related property damages or medical expenses shall be a
mandatory court appearance regardless of whether the Schedule designates a fixed
sum.

(f)  The officer issuing a citation or violation notice may designate any
offense as MCA if the circumstances are sufficiently aggravated.

(g) A defendant must appear in court when any proffered form of payment
1s uncollectible for any reason within the defendant’s control.

(h)  Upon a conviction in any case involving wildlife or property seized under
the authority of any federal statute, such wildlife or property shall be forfeited to
the U.S. Government and disposed of by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service in such a
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manner as described by Title 50, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 12.
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COLLATERAL SCHEDULE
PART A

AIRPORTS AND AIRCRAFT

Part A is to be used primarily by the Federal Bureau of Investigation and other federal law
enforcement officers investigating and enforcing the law within the special aircraft
jurisdiction of the United States, as codified in 49 U.S.C. § 46501 and elsewhere. The
following schedule applies to all persons within the special aircraft jurisdiction of the United
States within the Southern District of Georgia.

Violation Collateral
Air delivery without authorization or permit ...........cccoeeeeieeiieieiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, $250
Operation in careless, reckless, or negligent manner............ccc..cooovvvvviiiiiieeeeeennnnnns MCA
Operation on lands or water without authorization or permit.............cccceeuvvvveeenn... $500
Entering aircraft or airport area in violation of security requirements ............... MCA
Entering aircraft or secured area by false pretenses..........cccccvveeeeeeeeieeievvviiieeeennn.. MCA
INdECENT EXPOSUTE....ccvvtiiiiiiiieee ettt e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e eaaeeeeeeaaas MCA
Intimidate, injure, and interfere because of race, color, religion,

OF NALIONAL OFIZIN . iiiiiiiiiiiiie e e et e e e e et e e e e eaeeeeeesteeeeeeareeeeees MCA
Theft valued at less than $1,000.......ceiuiiiiiiiiiiee e $500
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PART B

MILITARY RESERVATIONS

Part B is to be used primarily by law enforcement operating on Fort Stewart, Fort Gordon,
Naval Submarine Base Kings Bay, Hunter Army Airfield, and other Department of Defense
property in the Southern District of Georgia. Part B includes certain offenses arising under
the Official Code of Georgia, through 18 U.S.C. §§ 7 and 13, when such offenses are
committed within the special maritime or territorial jurisdiction of the United States. Part
B also includes offenses arising under the Official Code of Georgia related to fishing,
hunting, and trapping, pursuant to 10 U.S.C. § 2671. The following schedule applies to all
persons within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States within
the Southern District of Georgia.

Violation Collateral
BOATING
Accidents
Failure t0 PeNAEr Qld ...o..onneeeeeee e e MCA
L= 1 AU N o3 <Y 010 ) o R $300
Alcohol and Drug
Under the influence (BUI) .........oooviiiiiiiiiiiieeiceeeee ettt MCA
Equipment

Improper, insufficient, unsafe (personal flotation device (“PFD”), fire
extinguisher, horn, engine cut-off, distress, flame arrester, ventilation

INUTTLEE, ©TC.) ettt se s s s s nsanae $100 + $25 per item
IMPrOPer LIGRES. ..o e eeeaaaaas $100
Without lights at NIZRE .......eiiiiiiiiiiiiii e aaaaaaaaaaae $250

Registration
Expired registration/no registration card ...........ccccooeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $150
Numbers or decal not displayed ...........covvueeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e $150
Operating UNregiStered ...........ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiieicccceceeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e e e e e e e $250
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Safe Operation

Attempting t0 €lUde POLICE ....uuueieeiiiiiiieecceee e MCA
Careless 0F WIthOUL UE CATC.... oo $150
(0711 B o D B IR Yo L RN =) 0 0 <Y o1 = O $100
Disregard of regulatory marker or navigational aid ............ccooeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeennnnnnn, $150
Entering boating Safety ZONE ...........ooovvviiiiiiieiiiiieieccciee e $300
| B8N o3 o) 013 ah e 10 = PO RRUTPURR $100
Interference with regulatory marker or navigational aid ...............cooooeeeviiiinnnnnnn... $500
Operating prohibited vessel or watercraft...........cccoeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeiieecceee e, $500
Operating personal watercraft (“PWC”) at restricted time (night)........................... $150
Operating PWC by underage person or without SUpervision..............ccceeeeeeeeeeeeennnns $100
Operating watercraft above idle speed when within 100 feet of another

vessel, shore, or dock (“100' RULE”) ....eiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee et $100
OVETI0AdEd VESSEL....oieeiiieee e $100
RECKIESS OPEIATION ..oevveeiiiiiiei et e e e e e e e et e e e eaaanaes MCA
N1 bl o e vaTo) Fz 1nTe) s KRUUUNSN PSPPI $100

HUNTING AND FISHING
Hunting in Wildlife Management Areas

Hunting within 50 yards of any road which receives regular

maintenance for the purpose of public vehicular access ........cccoeeeeeiiiivvviriienenn.... $250
Possessing a firearm during a closed hunting season for that area................cccueee.... $100
Possessing a loaded firearm in a motor vehicle during a legal

open hunting season for that area............ccccovvvviiiieeei i MCA
Conducting target PraCTICE ........ciiiiieeeeiiiiieeeee ettt e eeeecrrre e e e e e e e eeaaareeeeeeeeeenes $100
Camping upon or driving a motor vehicle over any permanent pasture

O area Planted fOr CTrOPS . ..ouuuiiiiiee e e e e eeees $100
Constructing any tree stand or hunting from any tree stand except a portable

OF NALUTAL t7€E STANI .. ceniieiiee et e e e e e ea $100
Entering an area or driving a vehicle around a closed gate, cable,

sign, or other structure designed to prevent access........coovveeeecveeeeecciieeeeeieee e, $150
Failing to report kills of deer, bear, or turkey to the game

and fishing checking station for the area.............cccooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee $100
Hunting within any posted safety Zone..........ccc.eeoeevviiiiiiiiiee e $200
Trapping except with a special trapping Permit.........cccccceeeeeeeiivrereeeeeeeeeeiiiireereeeeeeeeeans $200
Violating creel and possession limits or size restrictions of fish.........cccccceeeeiieennenee. $100
Failing/Refusing to bring motor vehicle to stop when ordered ..............ccoovvvvvieennnnnnnns $300
Failing to report accidental kill of a deer/collision with deer by motor vehicle............ $200
Failing to wear at least 500 square inches of fluorescent orange in hunting area...... $100
Fishing in waters or from lands of another without permission...........cccccceeevveeeruveennnee. $50
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Hunting migratory game birds or deer at night.............ccccooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiie, $500
Using hunting dogs for 1arge Game..............oovvviiiieeeiiiiiieeiiiieeee e $100
Hunting from boat, aircraft, or motor vehicle ............ccccovvviiiiiieiiiiiiiiiieee e, $500
Hunting under the influence of alcohol or drugs ...........ccoovvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee, MCA
Hunting upon or discharging weapons across a public road ...........cccooeeevvviieeeinnnnnnn.. $50
Hunting within 100 yards of any lake, stream, or pond............cccoovvvvieiiiiiinnnnnnnn.n. $100
Hunting within any posted safety Zone ............ccoeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeceeeeeieeee e, $100
Hunting, fishing, or trapping without a license............cccccccvviieeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeees $50
Killing or crippling game bird or animal without

1reasonable effOrt 1O TETTIEVE ..ot e e ean $100
Obtaining multiple sets of licenses/license card carriers for the

purpose of circumventing season limit for deer...............cccvvvveeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieen.. $300
Possessing more than the daily bag limit.............oooiieiiiiiiiiiiiii e, $250
Using unauthorized weapon or ammunitioN........cccceeeeeiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeenns $100
Using unauthorized method for taking fish ............ccccciviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaas $50
Possessing a firearm while hunting with a boOW..........cccoevviiiiieiiiiiiiiiicieee e, $300
Interfering with lawful taking of wildlife by another ...........ccccoooviiiiiii $100
Failing to obey officer’s order to desist from harassing hunter............ccccoeeeeeein. MCA
Refusing inspection of identification or license..........cccuvuvvveeviviiiiviiiiiiiiiiieeieiiiieienanns $200
Making false statements in obtaining license or permit .............ccoeevvvvvvieeeeeerennnnnns MCA
Removal of Head Of AT .....ooee i e eans $100
Hunting on lands of another without permission .............cccceeeeeeeeieeiiiviiiiiieeeeeeeeneenns $200
Hunting without required hunter education course............ccoeeeeeeiiriiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeennnns $150
Taking of NONGAINE SPECIES.........cvvvviiiieeeeeeeieeeeiiieee e e e e et eee e e e e e e e e e eeraeaeeeeeeeeeeeens $250
Training of dogs outside of designated areas .............cccevvvviiiieeeeiiiieieiiiiciee e, $100
Unlawfully entiCing SaAme .........oovvvuiiiieeieiiiieeiiiiiieeee e eeeeeeieee e e e e eeeeevaieeeeeeeeeeeeees $100
Unlawful possession or concealment of wildlife............ccevvveeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeees $200
Unsupervised hunting by person under 12 years of age.......ccceeeeeevvveivviiiiieeeeeeeennnns $100

Fishing in Wildlife Management Areas

Fishing without a state lICeNSe .......coeiviviiieiiiiiiie e $100
Fishing without state license In POSSESSION...........ceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeceee e eeeeees $50
Non-resident fishing without state LICeNSe.........cceeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e $200
Non-resident without state license 1n poSSESSION ........ccevveeeiiiiiieeiiiiiiieeeeeeieeeeeeeeianee $50
Alter/Counterfeit/Change state fishing license ........cccoeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeieeeeceeene. $500
Fishing without a trout sStamp ...........ceeeeeiiiiiiiiie e $75
Possession of trout without trout stamp...........cceeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, $100
Fishing with other than artificial bait...........ccccccoeeeiiiiiiii e, $200
Fishing for trout in closed Waters .......cccoceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e $200
Take/possess fish of 1llegal S1Ze.......cccceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieiieeieeee e, $100 + $25 each
Take/possess over state bag limit ............ooooviviiiiiiieeeiiiiiiiiiceee. $100 + $25 per item
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Fishing between sunset and SUNTISE..........cccoviviiiiiieeeeiiiieiiiiiee e e eeeeeeens $100
Fishing with more than one pole in Trout Stream.............ccccceeeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeee, 75
Fishing with other than hook and line (spear/bow fish) ........ccceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeiinnnnnn, $500
Fishing with unattended rod/IINe ........cccccoooviiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiceeee e $75
Unauthorized use of live fish, amphibians, non-preserved fish

eggs, OF f1Sh 10€ AS DATt ...vuuiieeiiiiiiccee e $300
Unauthorized placing of fish eggs, roe, food, fish parts, and

chemicals to feed/attract fISH ..o $500
Commercial fishing except where authorized .........ccccooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeiiiiieceeee. MCA
Fishing by use of prohibited drugs, poisons, electricity, explosives, etc. ............... MCA
Dig@ing fOr DAL .....cooviiiiiiieeee et eeeeeaaeaas $100
Failing to return illegally obtained fish............cccccooeiiiiiiiiiiii e, $100
Fishing from bridges, dOCKS, €tC........iieeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee et $200
Camping at a pond or lake posted as closed............ccceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiien $100
Fishing in a pond or lake posted as closed .........cccoeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieiieeeeciee e, $100
Refusal to allow warden or other personnel to count or measure catch ................. $250
Using an improper fiShing vesSel......cccocooiiiviiiiiiiiieie et $300
Entering a closed area, driving around closed gate ..........ccoeeevvvvieeiiiiiiieeeiiiiiieeeennnn, $300
Unsupervised fishing by person under 12 years of age ......cccceeeeeeiiviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeennnn, $100
Using firearms, batteries, generators, explosive or like equipment

for the purpose of catching, killing, or taking fish...............c...ciiiiiin . $300

Hunting and Fishing in Wildlife Management Area Generally

Entering a restricted area ............ouuveeeiiviiiieiiiiiiee e $500
Hunting or fishing without installation permit or access pass......cccoceeeeeeveeeeeecvereeenns $50
Failing to display installation permit on dash ..........ccccoeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e, $25
Violation of other installation regulation regarding, game, fish, or recreation ........... $100
MOTOR VEHICLES
Accidents
Failure t0 FEPOIT ...uu i e e e e e e e e e e eaaas $300
Hit and run....oooooeeee e MCA
Alcohol and Drug
| D 1 6 U PUUPRPPRPRPRPPIRY MCA
DUI child endangerment .................uuuuuiiiiuuiuueiiiiiiieieirireeeeeaeeaeeeeeaeeeeeeee———————————————— MCA
OPEI COMBAIIIET ...eeeeeeeiiiiiceeeeeeee ettt cee e e e e e e e ee et eeeeeeeeeeeeessaataaeeeeeeeseesssaanaeeeeeeeseeees $200
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Driver’s License

Driving while license suspended or revoKed ...............uvvvviviviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieireeeeeeaeeaaann. MCA
Allowing another to operate contrary to law..........cccceeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeee $200
Allowing unlicensed person to driVe........cccceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e $200
Displaying false, fictitious, or altered driver’s license/ID............cccccvvvvvviiiirrrnnennnnnn. MCA
Driving without @ JICENSe.......coooviiiiiiiiee e $200
Driving without a license 0n PerSOmN............ouuviiiieieiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e $50
Failure to obtain Georgia driver’s license within 30 days........cccceeeevvvieeeeiiiiieeennnnn. $100
Possessing false, fictitious, or altered driver’s license/ID........ccc.ccoovvviiiiiiiiieeneeennnnn, $400
Possessing more than one valid driver’s license ............ooovveeeeiiiiieeiiiiiiiee e, $200
Vi0lation of 11CeNSe CONAITIONS ...cenneeeneeee et e e et e e e e e $150
Insurance
IO INISUTATICE .. neeeeee e e e e e $500
INO PIrOOf Of INSUTAIICE ...vvviiiiiiie et e e et e e e et e e e e e e e e eeaaanaes $25
Other Violations
Failure to render @ld ..........oooveeiiiiiiiieiiiiee e MCA
Cell phone/electronic device use while driving .........ccceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiineeeeeeeeeceeeneee. $100
Commercial vehicles/trucks 1n restricted areas. ... e $500
Cruising (repetitive eNtry/eXit)........coouiiiiiieieeeiiieiiiiiiiee e e e e e e $100
Damaging roadway OF trail..........ccoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie et $500
Off road 1n wilderness or wild & SCENIC COrTIAOT .......cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiieeeeeeeeee e $500
Undesignated, closed area, or off road .............oveeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e, $300
Violations not specifically covered for vehicles ..........cooeeeeeeeeeiiiieeiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, $200
Window tINtINgG, EXCESSIVE.....cciiviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeraiiaaeeeeeeeeeeessrtaaaaaeaeeeeeees $150
Parking
BlocKIng r0ad OF At ..covvvuuiieeiiiieeeiiicieee e e eeeeaaaaas $150
Fire Ry drant ..........ooeieiiiiiiiee e e eaaan $150
GENETAL VIOLATIONIS . ettt e e et e e e e e eeeeaas $50
Handicapped SPACE ........vuuuiieeeiiiieeeeecieeee et e e et e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeaaaaas $150

Passing and Lanes

IMOVING VIOLATIONS ....evvviiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeiiiiieeee e e e e e e ettt eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaataeeeeeeeeeeesssstaeeeeeeeeseeees $125
Passing vIOIations .......couvuuiiiiiiiiiiieciceee e e eeeeaeaaas $125
Passing school bus 111eGally .........covueiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e e $300
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Radio
Plainly audible at 100 feet..........ooooiiiiiiieeiee e $50

Registration
Driving vehicle on suspended or revoked registration..........ccceeeeerevvieeeiriiiieeeeeennnnn.. $300
EXpired LICenSE PLAte.......uciiiiieieiiiiiee e $150
Improperly diSPlayed ........coouvueiiiiiiiieiieeee e $150
Improperly transferred plate ..............ceeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $150
Unlawful use or altered license plate............ouuvveeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, MCA
Unregistered / expired camping trailer...........cccceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, $150
Unregistered other trallers..........coeiiiiiiiiei i e rere e $75
Unregistered VENICIE ........eeeiiiiieeeee e e eaaas $300

Safe Driving
Attempting to €lUde POLICE .. ..uuieeiiiiiiieeccee e MCA
Basic SPEEA TULE ... $100
Careless, dangerous, or without due care, proper control ..........ccceeeeeeeeirriiiiiiieennn... $150
(07001 o 1B 0=T] v 1 L AR TR $200
Device that impairs vision or Rearing...........cccceeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $75
Emergency vehicle “move over 1aw” .........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $200
Following emergency VENICIE .............uieeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee et eeeeens $150
Passenger riding outside of VEhiCle ......ccc..oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceee e $100
Racing on highway (laying drags)........ccccccuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeee, $300
ReCKIESS AIIVINIG ...coovvvviiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt e e e e e e e et e e e e e eeeeeees MCA
RUNNING OVET fi1€ NOSE ...uuueeiiiiieiieeee e eeeeeeeees $150
SEALDEIL .o $50
SPEEAING ....coeiiiiiiiiiiee e $15 per mile per hour over limit
Speeding in occupied work zone or safety zone. $100 + $15 per mile per hour over limit
Speeding (85 mph on multilane highway) ................. $200 added to speeding forfeiture
Speeding (75 mph on two lane highway).................... $200 added to speeding forfeiture
Driving the wrong way on a one-way FOAAWAY ..........uuueeerrrrrrrmmrrrmnrersrnrnennnrrennnrnnnn.. $150
Failing to maintain Lane .........ccceeviieiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee et $150

Traffic Control Device

CLlOSEA TOAA .. .o $200
Failure t0 0D@Y SIQIN.....couuuiiiiieeiiieeeeeecceee et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeaeaaes $100
Failure to 0bey SINal........c.oouiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e e $125
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Rights of way

Failure to yield to pedestrian..............iieeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e e e e eeeens $75
Failure to yield to emergency vehicle ...........oooueeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e $400
Failure to yield to other vehicle..........ccooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e, $100
ODbSErUCEING FOAAWAY ..evvvvviiieeeiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e e e e e e eee e eeeeeeeeeeeeesaraneeeeeeaeeeeees $150

Vehicle equipment
Lights, muffler, windshield, signals, muffler, tires, motorcycle helmet, etc. ........... $125

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

Narcotics or Controlled Substances

Possession of marijuana - less than one ounce.............ccoeeevvvveieeeeeiiieeeviiiiiieeee e, MCA
Possession of a narcotic or controlled substance, including
more than one ounce of MATIJUANIA ..........cuvviieeeeiiiiiiiiicieee e MCA

12
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PART C
Department of Veterans Affairs Property

Part C is primarily to be used by law enforcement personnel serving on property under the
charge and control of the Veterans Administration. Pursuant to 38 U.S.C. § 901, this section
includes application of Title 38 of the Code of Federal Regulations, § 1.218, and other
provisions in that Title. The following schedule applies to all persons entering in or on the
property of the Veterans Administration.

Violation Collateral
Improper disposal of rubbish on pProperty ........ccccceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeecieee e, $200
SPILEING ON PLOPEILY ..ceeveeviiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeieeee e e e e e e ettt eeeeeeeeeeeeearrteaaeeeeeeereessarnaaaeeeeaseeees $25
Throwing of articles from/climbing upon any part of a building..........cc...ccoovvvvrnnnnnn. $50
Willful destruction, damage, or removal of government property .............ccccuvuven. $500
Defacement, destruction, mutilation, injury to, removal of,

or disturbance of gravemarker or headstone...............cccoeevvviiiiiieeiiiiiiiiiiiiciee, $500
Failure to comply with safety SIZNS ....ccccoeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeiieeeecceee e $50
Tampering with, removal, marring, or destruction of posted signs........................ $150
Entering into areas posted as closed to the public or others (trespass).................... $50
Unauthorized demonStration ... .o oo $250
Creating a disturbance during a burial ceremony ............ccccevvvvvieeeeeeeeeeeeeeiiiieeennnn. $250
Committing disorderly CONAUCT........cccoovvuuieiiiiiiiieeeieiee e e $250
Failing to depart PremISES .........oovvviiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeiiieeee e e eeeeeeee e e e e e eeeeeeeaataeeeeeeeaeeenes $50
Unauthorized loitering, sleeping, or assembly on property........ccccoeeeeevvivieeeirivnieenens $50
GaAMDIING . cciiiiiiiiiie e a e e e e e e e e e $200
Operating vehicle while under the influence of narcotics............ccoovvvvvvviieeeeeeennnnn, MCA
Operating vehicle while under the influence of alcohol............cccccovviiiiiiiil. MCA
Entering premises while under the influence of alcohol, narcotics, or controlled

SUDSTANICES ..ottt e e e e e et e e e e e e e eaaaa——— MCA
Unauthorized use of alcohol 0r NATrCOtICS......uuvuviveriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiirieeeeiaeereeeeeeaaaa——.. MCA
Unauthorized introduction of alcohol, narcotics, or controlled substances............ MCA
Unauthorized solicitation Of GlImS ..o et e e $50
Commercial soliciting OF VENAING......cceivviiuieeiiiiiiiee et e e e e e e e eeeeaaas $50
Distributing pamphlets, handbills, or flyers ...........cccoevvviiiiieeeiiiiiiiceee e, $25
Displaying placards or posting material on property ........cccooeeeeeivirieeeeriiiieeeereriieeeens $25
Unauthorized photography ........oovuiiieeiiiiieecceee e $50
Failure to comply with traffic directions ..........cccceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, $25
Parking in spaces posted as reserved for physically disabled persons.................... $150
Parking in no-parking areas, lanes, or crosswalks ........ccccoeeevviiieiiiiiiiieeiieiiiee e, $100
Parking in emergency vehicle SPaces ..........coouvviiiiieeiiiiiiiiiiceee e $150
Parking within an intersection or blocking exit/entrance ...........cccccccvvvvviiieeneeeennnns $100
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Parking in reserved spaces or in excess of posted time limit ..............ccccoeeeeeeeiin. $50
Failing to come to complete Stop .....oeeiiiiiieiiiiiiee e $100
Failing to yield to pedestrian in crosswalk.............oveeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeiicee e $100
Driving the wrong way on a one-way Street......cccceeeeeeiviieiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeiiieeeeeeeeeeeeenns $150
Operation of a vehicle in a reckless MaNNer .......cccoeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e, MCA
Exceeding speed limit..........cccoeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieneeennnnnn, $15 per mile per hour over the limit
Creating EXCESSIVE TOISEC. ... ceuuuueeerrrriieeerertteeeeeretueeeeererieeeesssrtaeeesssrtaeeesssstieeessssroeeessssnes $50
Failing to yield right of Way ........oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiecceee e $100
POSSESSION OF FITCATINS et $500
Introduction or possession of exXplosive devViCeS.........ccoivvveiiiiiiieeeeeeiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeens MCA
Possession of knives over 3 inches, hatchets, clubs, brass knuckles, etc. ............... $300
Possession of incapacitating liquid or gas-emitting weapons.........ccccceeeveeeeeeeennnnn. MCA
Unauthorized possession Of KEYS .....ciieeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e eeeeeeeee e e e e eeeeens $200
Surreptitious opening of Iocks on Property........cccccceeeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e MCA
Soliciting for, or the act of Pprostitution............ooevviiiiieieiiiiiiiccee e, MCA
Any unlawful sexual ACEIVIEY ...ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee e MCA
Jogging, bicycling, or other recreational physical activity on cemetery.................... $50
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PART D
National Park Service Lands

Part D is primarily to be used by Rangers, officers, and other law enforcement operating on
Fort Pulaski, Cumberland Island, and other federally owned land and waters administered
by the National Parks Service. Part D includes application of Title 36 of the Code of Federal
Regulations and of Georgia State Law pursuant to 36 CFR §§ 1.2, 3.2, 4.2, and other
provisions. The following schedule applies to all persons within the boundaries of federally
owned land administered by the National Parks Service within the Southern District of
Georgia.

Violation Collateral
General violations (36 CFR § 1.5(f))
Violating a limit, closure, designation, condition, or hour restriction
as determined by the superintendent, first violation............ccccceeeviivireeeniineeeennnee, $250
SECONA VIOLATIONN .ottt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eaaaaees $500

General Provisions (36 CFR § 1.6)
Engaging in an activity subject to permit without permit ................cooiviiiiiiiinn..o. $500
Violating the terms or condition of @ permit ..........ccoeeeeeeeeiieeiiiieeiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, $250

Resource Protection, Public Use and Recreation (36 CFR § 2.1)
Possessing, destroying, injuring, defacing, removing,

digging, or disturbing living or dead wildlife or fish................ $300 + $50 each item
Possessing, destroying, injuring, defacing, removing, digging, or

disturbing plants ..........ooveeeeiiiiiii e $300 + $50 each item
Possessing, destroying, injuring, defacing, removing, digging, or

disturbing paleontological specimens ..........ccccccvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, MCA
Possessing, destroying, injuring, defacing, removing, digging, or

disturbing mineral resource or cave formations ..........cccccccvvieeeeeeeeieiieiiiiiieennnn. $300
Introducing wildlife or fiSh...........ooviiiiiiiiiiie e $200
INtroducing PIANTS ..ooovvveiiiieiee e e aaaan $300
Tossing, throwing, rolling rocks inside caves Or CAVETNS..........uuvvvuvervveereerreraeeeeenenns $300
Using or possessing wood gathered 1n park ........ccccoeoovivieeiiiiiiieiiiiiiieecee e, $200
Walking, climbing on an archeological or cultural resource............ccccvvvvvvvvvvrnennnns $500
Possessing, destroying, injuring, defacing, removing, digging, or

disturbing a structure or fixture of cultural or arch. resource ............c............. MCA
Possessing or using a mineral/metal detector, magnetometer,

side scan sonar, other metal detecting device, or sub-bottom profile................. $500
Short cutting a trail or WalKWay ...........cieeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e $150
Gathering/possessing undesignated natural products........cccccccvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnnnn. $300
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Wildlife Protection (36 CFR § 2.2)

Prohibited hunting or taking of wildlife..........ccccccoiviiiiiiiiii, MCA
Feeding, touching, disturbing, etc. Wildlife .........cccooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeiceeeeeeeeeeeee, $500
Possessing unlawfully taken wildlife..........cccccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiii, MCA
Violation of permit condition for transporting lawfully taken wildlife................... $250
Use of artificial light in a closed area ..........ccccccceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiciceee e $500

Fishing (36 CFR § 2.3)

Fishing without a state JiICenSse .........coovvviiiiiiiiiiiiiec e $100
Fishing without state license In poOSSESSION...........ceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e, $50
Non-resident fishing without state LICeNSe.........ceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeecieee e $200
Non-resident without state license 1n poSSESSION ........coevvueeeiiiiiiieeiiiiiieeeeeeiieeeeeeeiaeee $50
Alter/Counterfeit/Change State fishing license.........ccoooeeeeiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeiiiiiiiiceeenne. $500
Fishing without a trout stamp .......coeeiiiiiiiiiiiiie e $75
Possession of trout without trout StamMP.........eueeiiiiiiiiiiiee e $100
Fishing with other than artificial bait...........ccccooveieeiiiiiiiiiie e, $200
Fishing for trout in closed Waters .......cccocceiiiiviiiiiiiiiee e $200
Take/possess fish of 1llegal S1Ze.......cccoeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieiieeieeee e, $100 + $25 each
Take/possess over state bag limit ............ooooviiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiciieee e, $100 + $25 each
Fishing between sunset and SUNTISE........ccccovvuuieiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiieeeeeeee e e e eeaae $100
Fishing with more than one pole in Trout Stream.............cccccceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e, 75
Fishing with other than hook and line (e.g., spear/bow fish) ...........ccccceveeeeeneiinnnnn, $500
Fishing with unattended rod/IINe .........c..ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceee e $75
Unauthorized use of live fish, amphibians, non-preserved fish

eggs, OF fish 10€ aS DATt ....uuiieii i $300
Unauthorized placing of fish eggs, roe, food, fish parts, and

chemicals to feed/attract fISH ... $500
Commercial fishing except where authorized ..........cccooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieniiiceee. MCA
Fishing by use of prohibited drugs, poisons, electricity, explosives, etc. ............... MCA
Dig@ing fOr DAL .....oovviiiiiiiieee e eeeaaaaaas $100
Failing to return illegally obtained fish............ccooooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $100
Fishing from bridges, doCKsS, €tC........uiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiciiee e $200
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Personal Flotation Devices (36 CFR § 175)

Fly fishing with float, without Personal Flotation Device............ccccoevvviiieeenennnnnn, $150
Fly fishing with float, without Personal Flotation Device accessible...................... $150
Fly fishing with float, unserviceable Personal Flotation Device............cccccc.ccooe. $150
Fly fishing with float, non-approved Personal Flotation Device.........cc.ccc...oo....... $150
Fly fishing with float, with improper Personal Flotation Device.............c.............. $150

Resource Protection, Public Use and Recreation (36 CFR Part 2)

Possessing a weapon, trap, OF NET..........uuieeiiiiiiieeeiiiiiee e e ee e e e et e eeeeaaeeeeeenees $500
Carrying a weapon, trap, OF Net......cccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiieccccccccceceeeeeeeeeeeeee e $500
Unauthorized use of a weapon, trap, OF Net ......cceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeevieeeeeeeeeeeeens MCA
Unauthorized carrying or possessing a loaded weapon in a motor

vehicle, vessel, or other mode of transportation............cccoeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeennnnnn, MCA
Use of a weapon, trap, or net that endangers persons or property ..........ccceeeeeene. MCA
Carrying/possessing weapon, trap, or net in violation of Federal/State law ......... MCA

Research Specimens (36 CFR § 2.5)
Taking of specimens without a permit ............cccceeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e, $400
Violation of permit terms/conditions .........ccceeeeeeeeeieeiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e $150

Camping and Food Storage (36 CFR § 2.10)

Digging or leveling ground at a campsite........ccceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e, $100
Leaving camping equipment, site alterations, or refuse...........c.cccoevvvvvvviiieeeeeeennnnnns $100
Camping within 100 feet of a flowing stream or river..........ccccccevviiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnennn. $100
Creating/sustaining unreasonable noise between 10 PM and 6 AM...................... $100
Establishing a permanent CampsSite .......ccceeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $500
Camping in Undesignated AT .............uuveeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e e e e e e $200
IMpProper f0Od STOTAGE......uuiieiiiiiiiiiiiiceeee et e e e e e e e e eeeeaes $100

Picnicking (36 CFR § 2.11)
Picnicking in violation of established conditions ............cccccveeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeees $100

Audio Disturbances (36 CFR § 2.12)
Operating motorized equipment, high decibel machinery, power saws,
or the like In UNAULhOTYIZEA ATEaS ..ouoenieeeeee e $100
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Fires (36 CFR § 2.13)

Lighting or maintaining a fire in an undesignated area ..............ccccccvvvveeeeeeeeennnnns $300
Using stoves or lanterns in an undesignated area..........c..coeevveeeeeviiiieeeeeeviieeeeneennnn.. $100
Lighting, tending, or using a fire, stove, or lantern in a manner

that threatens/causes damage or property loSS......ccccovvvvieeiiiiiiieeeiriiiiee e, MCA
Leaving fire unattended ............ooovviiiieiiiiiiieccceee e $100
Throwing/discarding lighted material..............cccooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, $300
Failure to extinguish fire .........ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e $100
Violation of superintendent ClOSUTE ...........oviiiiiiiieiiiiiieeeeeeee e $250

Sanitation and Refuse (36 CFR § 2.14)

Improper disposal of waste (AUMPINE) ...cceeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $1,000
Improper disposal of waste (Iittering)........cccceevvvveeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, $300
Unauthorized use of disposal receptacles........coooeveeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeiiieeeeiiieeeee e, $150
Deposit of refuse in plumbing fixtures or toillets...........cccvvvieeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e, $100
Improper draining of refuse from vehicle or trailer............ccoeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeennnn, $100
Polluting/contaminating park water system .......cccccccevvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeee, MCA
Improper disposal of fish within 200 feet of boat docks or swimming areas .......... $100
Improper disposal of human waste in developed area..........cccoeeeeeevviiiiiiiiieeeneennnnnn, $100
Improper disposal of human waste in undeveloped area............ccccceevvveeeeeiieeennnn..n. $100

Pets (36 CFR § 2.15)

Pets 10 8 CLOSEA ATCA «.eeeeeeeeeeee e e ea $250
Failure to crate, cage, or restrain a pet on aleash........cccccoeeiiiiiiieiiiiiiiieniiiiiiieeennnnn, $250
Leaving pet unattended and/or tied to an object.........cccccevvveeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeees $250
Failure to comply with pet excrement disposal.........c..coovvieiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiieeiiee e, $250
All pet violations, second OffENSe .......ceeiiviiiieiiiiiiee e $300
All pet violations, third offenSe ...........ouvviiiiiiiiiiiicceee e MCA

Horses and Pack Animals (36 CFR § 2.16)

Use of horses/pack animals outside designated areas .........ccceeeeeeeevvevvviiiiieeeeeeennnnns $125
Unauthorized use of horses/pack animals on park roads ............cccovvvvvvveieeeneennnnnn, $125
Fast or reckless riding of @ BOTSe ........ceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiciiece e $125
Unattended horse/pack animal..........ccccoooiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, $125

Aircraft and Air Delivery (36 CFR § 2.17)

Operating or using aircraft on undesignated lands or water ............ccccceeeeeeeeeinnn, $500
Delivering/retrieving a person/object without permit...........cccooeeiviiiiiiiiiiiieneinnnnnn... $250
Violation of FAA regulationsS........coooviiiiiiiiiiieiiieeeeeecccee et MCA
Operating ROVEICIaft .........ooieiiiiiieee et eeeeeeeees MCA
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Skating, Skateboarding, and Similar Devices (36 CFR § 2.20)
Using roller skates, skateboards, roller skis, or similar devices
outside of designated Areas ..........vveeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $100

Smoking (36 CFR § 2.21)
Smoking outside of designated areas.......cccceeeeeivveiiiiiiiieeieeieeeeceeee e $100

Property (36 CFR § 2.22)
Abandoning property (vehicle, vessel, boat trailer, personal

property, or Camping €QUIPINEIIE) ... .ccceeeiiireieriiiiiieeeeeeereerrrtiiieeeeeeeeererrrrnaeeeeeeeeeeens $300
Leaving unauthorized unattended property more than 24 hours..........ccccceceeee... $300
Failing to turn in found property......ccccceeeiiiiieiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeceee e eeeeans $100

Recreation Fees (36 CFR § 2.23)

Failing to pay USET £ .....uuiieii i eaeeaes $100
Failing to comply with condition of permit..........cccoeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiineeeiieiiiiiiicieeeeeeeeeeees $100
Failing to comply with condition of permit, second offense...........cccccccvvveeeeeeeeinnnins $300
Failing to comply with condition of permit, third offense...........cccccoeveeiiiil. MCA

Trespass, Tamper, and Vandalism (36 CFR § 2.31)

Trespassing, entering property not open to the public ..., $300
Tampering/attempting to tamper with property........cccccoeeeeviiieeeiriiiineeeeiiiiee e, $800
Vandalizing, destroying, injuring, defacing, or damaging property..............c........ MCA

Interference with Agency (36 CFR § 2.32)
Physically resisting, threatening, intimidating, or interfering

with government employee or Agent.............uuuvvvviiiiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeeeeeeere————. MCA
Disobeying a federal officer’s lawful order .........ccccoooooiviiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiceeee e, $500
Providing false 1Information...............ceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e $250
GIVING A FA1SE TEPOTT c.evvviiiiiieeee ettt e et e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeeeeaeeees $250
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Report of Injury or Damage (36 CFR § 2.33)

Failing to report personal/property damage..........cccoceeevvieiiiiiiiieeeeieeieeiiiiieeeeeeeeeeees $500
Disorderly Conduct (36 CFR § 2.34)
Fighting, threatening, or violent behavior ............ccccoeoiiiiiieeiiiiiiieeeiiiieeeeeeee e, MCA
Using language, utterances, gestures, displays/acts that are obscene,
physically threatening/menacing, or done in manner that is likely
to inflict injury or incite immediate breach of the peace ..........cccccccvveeeeeiiiini, $250
Creating unreasonable NOLSE............ovvvuiiiiiieeeeieeeeeeeieiee e e e e e e e ereeeeeeeeeee s eens $250
Maintaining a hazardous condition .............coviiiiiiieeeiieiiiiiiciee e e eeeeens $250
Alcoholic Beverages and Controlled Substances (36 CFR § 2.35)
Gift/sale of alcohol to underage persons (17-20 years old).....ccccceeeevvveviiiiiieeeeeennnnnns $500
Gift/sale of alcohol to person under 17 years of age...........cceeeeeeeeeiiiviviiiiiieeeeeeeennnns MCA
Underage persons possessing alcoholic beverages.........cooeeevvvvieeeiviiiieeeeeeiiieeeeeennnnnn. $350
Consumption of alcohol in a closed area.............coevvviieieeieiiiiiiiiiciiee e, $300
Unlawful delivery of controlled subStances........ccccceeeevvviviiiiiiieeeeeieiieeiiieeee e, MCA
Possession of marijuana (less than 1 oUNCe) .......ccoeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeceeee e, MCA
Possession of controlled substances (including more than one
OUNCE Of MATIJUATIA) ..vvvvvvvvvvvrrrrerrtesreetseessssassaessssssssessssssssssssessessssassssssssssssssssssssnnes MCA
Presence in park under influence of alcohol/controlled substance
that endangers anyone or damages property or park resources .............ccce...... $300
Gambling (36 CFR § 2.36)
Gambling or operating gambling devices ...........ccvvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee $100
Noncommercial Solicitation (36 CFR § 2.37)
Soliciting or demanding gifts, money, goods, Or SETVICES.........cceevveeiiieeeieeeeeeeeeeeeee, $100
Explosives (36 CFR § 2.38)
Using, possessing, storing, or transporting explosives .......ccceeeeeeeeiiviiiiiiiieeeeeeeennn, MCA
UsSIng/posSesSING fITE@WOTKS ....uvuviviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiriiaeieeieasaaeereeeraeeaeeaeaaaeaea—————————————— $250
Violating permit’s terms and conditlonS............uueeeiiiiiiieeeiiiiiieeeeeiiiiee e eeerie e, $150
Special Events (36 CFR § 2.50)
Violating special event permit’s terms and conditions ...........cccceeeeeeeeeerieevivieinennn... $250
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Public Assemblies and Meetings (36 CFR § 2.51)
Obstructing, impeding, or harassing park visitors ........cccccccveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeee, $300
Violation of permit’s terms and conditionsS........ccceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e $250

Sale or Distribution of Printed Matter (36 CFR § 2.52)
Violation of permit’s terms and conditlonS.........ccoeeivvuuieiiiiiiiieeiiiiiiiee e $250

Livestock Use and Agriculture (36 CFR 2.60)
Unauthorized herding, driving, pasturing, or grazing of livestocKk ..........cccccceeeeen. $500

Residing on Federal Lands (36 CFR § 2.61)
Residing on park Lands.........ooooviiiiiiiiiiieieieeeeeccee e $800
Violation of permit’s terms and conditions..........ccccviiieeeeiiiiiiiiiiiieee e, $250

Memorialization (36 CFR § 2.62)
Unauthorized installation of memorial or scattering of human ashes ................... $500

Boating (36 CFR Part 3)

Failure to report accident over $25 in damage............coovvvviiiieeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e, MCA
Failure to submit craft to INSPECLION ....ceeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $500
Operating or launching an airboat ................oevviiiiieeiiiiiiiiiiiieee e, $500

All other violations cited as violations of the Official Code of Georgia, see
“Boating” on Military Reservations, page 5, supra for amounts.

Swimming and Bathing (36 CFR §§ 3.16-3.17)

Swimming or bathing in closed areas............cooevvviiiiiiiieeieiiieeeceeeee e $100
Swimming or bathing in violation of designation restrictions ............cccccccevveeenn.... $100
Swimming from vessels which are underway .........cccoeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeneiiceee $100
SUTTIIIG . ..o e et e e e e e e e e e e e bt eeeeeeeeeeeaas it e aeeeeeeeeeraraaans $100
SCUBA diving/snorkeling in designated swimming,

dOCKING, OF IMOOTING ATEAS ...vuunerrriineeeereiiieeerrrtieeeerreteeeeserreeeesestieeeesestieeessesninaeeses $100
SCUBA diving/snorkeling without display standard or diver flag.......................... $100
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Motor Vehicles (36 CFR § 4.11-4.31)

Exceeding load, weight, size limits as designated by Superintendent.................... $200
Failing to obtain Permilt ........coeiiiiiiiieiiiiiieee e $200
Violating terms or conditions of PErmit............oovvviiiiiiiieeeeeiirieiiiiieiee e $200
Operating vehicle with detachable side mirrors in excess of 10 In. ......ccceeeeeeeeennes $200
Stopping/parking vehicle upon a park road ...........cccceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, $150
Operating a vehicle so slowly it interferes with flow of traffic............ccccceeeeiiiiiii. $150
Failing to yield right of way to pedestrian ..........cccoeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeieeeeeceee e, $75
Failing to yield right of way to emergency vehicles...........cccoeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeennnn, $400
Operating motor vehicle off designated road and parking areas .........c.ccccceeeeeenn.n. $300
Operating vehicle causing unreasonable damage to park road.............cccoeeeeeeeenns $300
Operate vehicle off road at night without lights ...........cccccco $150

All other violations cited as violations of the Official Code of Georgia, see
“Motor Vehicles” on Military Reservations, page 8-11, supra for amounts.

Bicycles (36 CFR § 4.30)

Using bicycle in undesignated area ...............uvvvuiiieeeeeeiiiieiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeevieeeeeeeeeeeeenns $400
Operating during periods of 1ow VISIDIIItY ..........uvviiieiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeceeeeeeee e $50
Operating abreast of another bicycle...........ooovvvviiiiieiiiiiiiiicceeee e $50
Operating a bicycle while consuming alcohol...........cc.cooovieeiiiiiiiieiiiiiiieeeeeeee e, MCA

Hitchhiking (36 CFR § 4.31)
Hitchhiking or soliciting transportation outside of designated area ...................... $250

Commercial/Private Operations (36 CFR §§ 5.1-5.8)

Displaying, distributing, or posting commercial notice/ad ............cccoevvvvucieeeeeennnnns $150
Sale of AlCOROlIC BEVEIra@eS .....ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiceeeee et MCA
Engaging in or soliciting any business without permit ..............cccceeeiiiiiiiinn. $400
Conducting commercial photography without permit .............cccoooeevvviiiiiiiiiienennnne. $400
Using commercial vehicles on government roads .............cceeeeeeeeeieiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeennnn, MCA
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PART E
Water Resource Development Projects

Part E is primarily to be used by law enforcement officers of the United States Army Corps
of Engineers.

Violation Collateral
Abandonment & Impoundment of Personal Property (36 CFR § 327.15)
Abandoning or leaving vehicle unattended without prior permission....................... $200
Abandonment Of PrOPEITY .......viiiiiii et e e eeeeerr e e e e e e eeertrareeaeeeeeeeenns $100
Abandonment of vehicle, vessel, or boat trailer..........ccccvvveeviieiiiiiiiiieeeeee e, $200

Advertisements (36 CFR § 327.17)
Hitching, tying, fastening, nailing etc. of a sign, handbill etc. without official

PEEIIIISSION 1 evuuueeeeeeeeetieti e eeeeeeeeeeeesstt e eeeeeeessesessaateaeeeeessssssstannaaeeeesssessssnnnnaaeeeeeeseenes $150

N T Fey s B Y0 1] 7 1 s V=SSP P RPN $150
Aircraft (36 CFR § 327.4)

Air delivery of persons or objects without permission ..........cccceeeeeeeeeeeiiieeivirnieeennn.. MCA

Operation of aircraft on project lands or Waters ..........cceeevvvieeeeeiiieiiiiiiiiciieee e, $500

Unauthorized low level flights .......ccoooeiiiiiiiiiiiiie e $75

Unauthorized or prohibited use of aircraft and parachute deliveries-except
CINLETZEIICIES ¢ .vvvuuneeeeeeeeeesttieeeeeeeeeeeesttaaaaaeeeesesesssstaaaeeeeesessssstanaeeesesssersrtnnaaeeeeeeesenes $250

Animals (36 CFR § 327.11)

Failure to remove animal waste, first offense..........ccoevvvveviiiiiiiiiiiiee e, $50
Failure to remove animal waste, second offense..............coeeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiieee e, $100
Failure to remove animal waste, third offense........cccooovueviiiiiiiiiiiiiee e $150
Failure to restrain and/or keeping animal in a prohibited area, first offense.......... $50
Failure to restrain and/or keeping animal in a prohibited area, second offense....$100
Failure to restrain and/or keeping animal in a prohibited area, third offense....... $150
Grazing or herding unlawfully.........cccccciviiiiiiiiiiiii, $500
Horses riding in undesignated area...............ouueeiiiiiiieeiiiiiiieeeeeieee e eeaae $100
Horses unbridled or left unattended.........oo.vieeiieniiieeiee e $25
LIveStOCK 1N TECTEATION ATCA . ..evneeee e e e e e e e e e $50
Riding horses too fast and/or reckless riding ..........ccccevvviieeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeann $25
Riding in roadway in violation of traffic 1aws ..........cccevvviiiieeiiiiiiiiiciceee e, $25
Unleashed dogs or cats, first offense ............uueeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e $50
Unleashed dogs or cats, second offense ............cceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e, $100
Unleashed dogs or cats, third offense ..............uveeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceee e $150
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Camping (36 CFR § 327.7)

Camping in Undesignated AT .............uuveieeeieiiieieiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeee e ens $200
Digging or leveling of ground at campPsSIte........coeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e $100
Excavating without @ permit ............ooouuiiiiiiiiiiiiiceiee e $100
Exceeding 14 day limit stay without proper permit ..........cc.ccoovveeeiiiiiiieniiiiiiieeeennn. $200
Failure to place camping equipment 0N SIte........cccoeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeiiieeeeeeeeeeeens $100
Holding or reserving a CamPsSIte .....c.ccivvuuieeiiiiiiieeeeiiiiieeeeeiieeeeeeereeeeeereeeeeeeaaeeeeeeaees $100
Installation of permanent camp or facilities .......cccceeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiiiicceee e, MCA
Unauthorized assignment of @ CAmMPSIte .......uuueeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e $25
Unauthorized installation of aerials and other special radio-telephone
LYo LU 18] 0 1<) L AR MCA
Violation of other campground regulations...........ccccceveeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee e $50
Commercial Activities (36 CFR § 327.18)
Engaging in unauthorized commercial activity ..........cccccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie, $1,000
Exposing or selling of articles in park areas .........cccoeeeeeieeiieiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeiiieeeenen $1,000
Photography, commercial motion picture filming without a permit.................... $1,000
SOLICIEING ALIMIS Luvvviiieeeiiieieiiieeee e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeeeeeesaaaeeeeeas $200
Unauthorized commercial SOIICIEATION «..u.vvneieieiee ettt $200
Explosives, Firearms, Other Weapons, Fireworks (36 CFR § 327.13)
Archery in an undesignated area...........ccceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $100
Carrying and/or possession of weapons-unauthorized............cccoceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieenn.... $500
Discharge of fIr@arm.......cceeeiiiiiiiiiicceee e e e e e e e e e eeeaes $750
Explosion or fireworks without permit. .........cccccoovviiiiieiiiiiiiiiicecee e $200
POSSESSI0N Of F1rEWOTKS ... et e e e ea $100
Possession of 10aded fIrEari ... .. e oo $500
Possession of loaded projectile firing device (air gun, bow and arrow,
CLOSSDOWS, BLC.) oieiiiiiiiiiiiiieee ettt e e e ettt e e e e e e e e e e et eeeeeeeeeeeeraaaaeeeens $200
Possession of unlawful Weapons ........cccocoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, MCA
Fires (36 CFR § 327.10)
Fire in undesignated area ............ouueeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e $100
Improper disposal of burning material............cccoeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $100
Leaving fire unattended .............oouviiiiiieeiiiiiiiiieee e $100
Not extinguishing fire upon departure. ............cceeeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $100
UNAULNOTIZEA TI1@ ..o et e e e $100
Unauthorized storage of fUelS .........cceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee et $100
Unsafe KINAING of fIre.....ccooeiiiiiiiiiiiee e eeens $100
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Hunting, Fishing & Trapping (36 CFR § 327.8)

Destroying posted SIGIS.......iiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiee e e eaa s $800
Hunting, fishing, or trapping in a prohibitive area ...........cccceeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeneenns $150
Hunting, fishing, or trapping without a license...........cccccccvvveeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e, $100
Killing male deer without visible antler..............c.oveeiiiiiiieiiiiiiie e, $250
Not carrying and/or displaying a lICENSEe ............uuueeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeceee e eeeeens $50
Possession of an unlawful Weapomn ......ccooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeiiceeee e MCA
Taking fish Unlawfully ..........oooiiiiiiiiiiiei e $25-$100
Trespassing 0N POSEEA PIrOPEILY ..uu.eeiieriieeeiiiiiieeeeeiieeeee e e e e erieeeeeeatieeeeseareeeesesaaaeaees $50
Use of campsite for prohibitive hunting ...........ccccoeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e, $100

Interference with Government Employees (36 CFR § 327.24)

Disregarding signal to stop by OffiCer..........oovvviiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiicieeee e $300
Failure to comply with an order to diSPerse.......cccceeeeeiiiieiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeccee e, $300
Failure to display valid proof of ownership upon request.......cc...ccevvvevvviiieeeeeeennnnns $100
Failure to leave the scene of an accident when directed by officer. ........................ $300
Failure to provide proper identification to an officer...........cccoeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeneennnnnn, $100
Failure to report accident or other law violation ...........cccoeeeiiiiiieeiiiiiiieiiiiiiiieeeeeeiienn. $50
Failure to stop for am OffICer..........uuiiiiiiiee e $300
False report or InfOrmation .............uuuieeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee et e e e e eeeeeeeeeeees $200
False report regarding accident or other law violation................ccovviviiiiiieeeneennnnn, $200
Interfering with attendant...............eeeeeiiiiiiiiicieee e $400
Leaving the scene of an accident............ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceee e $50
Physical interference with an officer ............cccooveeieeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, MCA
Use of profanity towards an officer............cccouvviiiiiieiiiiiiiicceee e, $150
Vessels disregarding signal to stop or request to board vessel by an officer .......... $300

Lost & Found Articles (36 CFR § 327.16)
Failure to tUrn 10 10St ArtICles cou e $25

Permits (36 CFR § 327.19)
Failure to comply with conditions of permit or pay permit fee .............ccceeeeeeeeennns $150
Failure to obtain a permit ............ooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee et $150

Picnicking (36 CFR § 327.6)
Picnicking in undesignated area........ccooeeeeiiiieiiiiiiiiiee e $100

Policy (36 CFR § 327.1)

Discrimination against @ PEISOT .. ..uuieeeeeeeeeeeeiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeerrtiiiieeeeeeeeereerrtiiaeaeeeaeeeeenns MCA
Failure to observe other Federal, State or Local Laws .......cccccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicen, $25
GAIMDIINIG ..ottt e e e et e e e e e e e e e e a e e e e e e e eratr e aaeaaaeans MCA
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Possession of intoxicant by MINOTS. ....ccceeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e e e $350

Public Property (36 CFR § 327.14)

Climbing or INJUIING SEATULES......ccovviiiiiiiieee e e e e e e e eeeeees $50
Collecting scientific specimens Without Permit............ccovvvvvviiiiieeeeeiiiiiiiiiieeeee e, $25
Destroying, marring comfort Station ...............vveeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, MCA
Destruction of live vegetation and/or trees for firewood. .............coovvvvviiiiieeeeeennnnnnn, $200
Destruction, alteration, or tampering with boundary marker .............cc.............. $1,000
Destruction, injury, defacement of public property, minor............cccccevvvveeeeeeeeeennnns $350
Destruction, injury, defacement of public property, major............cccccvveeeeeeeennnnns $1500
Excavating without a permit ..........cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e $3,000
Gathering live wood for fires in campgrounds or picnic areas .........cccceceeeeeeeeeeeeennnn. $200
General injury to trees, shrubs, plants, grass, and other vegetation...................... $100
Injuring, defacement etc. to Structures .......ccccevvvveviiiiiiiiiiiiii, MCA
Injury or removal of any federal property except under authority of law ............. MCA
Molesting or feeding WildIIfe ............ooeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $100
Planting trees, shrub without permit............ccccooveeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e, $300
Prospecting unlawfully ......ccooooiiiiiiiiiiii e $800
Tampering With PrOPEItY .......ooooiiiiiiiiiieeeeeieeeecieee e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeeees $100
Tampering with vehicle or VESSel..........ooviiiiiiiieiiiiiieec e $100
Tampering, marring, destroying SIZNS ........ccuuuuuiiieeeeeeereeiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeerririeeeeeeaeeeenns $800

Unauthorized alteration of government property with earth moving equipment..$350

Unauthorized clearing of vegetation and/or trees resulting in defacement of
Government Property.......cccceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeiiieeeceeeeee. $1,500 + $50 per tree/item

Unauthorized planting of shrubs or grass on Government Property...................... $300

Recreation Use Fees (36 CFR § 327.23)

Failure t0 Pay USET £0.....uuiiiiiiiiiieieiiceeeee et e e e e e eeeeaes $100
Failure to properly display fee receipt, first offense .........ccccoeeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeees $25
Failure to properly display fee receipt, second offense .........cccoeeeeeevvveviiiiiiieeeeeennnnns $100
Failure to properly display fee receipt, third offense..........ccccoeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieneeinnnnnn, MCA
Fraudulent use of America the Beautiful Pass ...........cccccviiieeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeees MCA

Restrictions (36 CFR § 327.12)

Assembling, loitering, congregating on roads, bridges, etc.......cccoeeeeeeeiriiriirivieenn... $100
Creating @ NUISATICE.......ccceeiiiiieiieeieeee e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeaeaeas $25
Drinking alcohol 1n PUDBLIC ........uviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiee e aeaaraaaaaaaaasaaaaaa—. $50
Drunk In PUDLIC. ... $50
Exhibiting and sale of pornographic material...........cccccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiineeeiiieieiceeenee. $100
Hitchhiking or soliciting transportation........ccceeeiviviieeiiiiiiieee e $25
Improper use of comfort SEAtION .......uuuiieeeiiiiiieiicceee e $200
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INdECent EXPOSUTE......covuviiiieeeee et e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e eeas e e e eaeeaeeees MCA
Loitering in a comfort STALION ..........ceeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiceee e e e e e e eeens $100
INO01SE dISTUIDING BICA ..vvvniiiiiiiieeieeiiiee e e et e e e e e e e e b e e e e eaaeeeeeeaaas $100
Nuisance- Use Of WHIStIeS OF SITOIIS . .vuuiuniiee et e e e eeeea $100
Obscene or INAECENT ACES ....oeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e e e e e e e e e eeeeees MCA
Obstructing use, entrances, foyers, corridors, and offices of a public building...... MCA
Pedestrians carelessly or maliciously interfering with traffic............ccccooeeeeeeeiiiii. $20
Possession of alcohol in a posted prohibitive area .........cccoceeeevvveeiiiiiiiieeiiiiieeeeeene. $300
Profamnity c.ooovueeieeeiiiieeeeeeee e e e e aeeeeaaaae $150
Prohibited use of an audio or noise producing device ..........ccceeeeeeeeerreririiiieeeeeeeennnnns $100
PUDLIC NYUISATICES e e e e $100
Soliciting for IMmOTal PUIPOSES .....ccevviiiiiieeee e MCA
Throwing or breaking artiCles...........ouuieiiiiiiiiiiieee e $25
TIRIOWINE STOMES...ceiiiiiiiiiiee e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeaaaeeeeeeeeeeeessnnanns $25
Unauthorized Use Of FACIIITIES ...uieniieeee e $100
Unauthorized use of portable engines or MOtOrS ...........uuvveeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeveaiiaan $40
Unauthorized use of public address SyStem .......cccceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeecceee e, $100
Unauthorized use of vehicle between hours of 11:00 pm and 7:00 am.................... $100
Unnecessary Use OFf NOTTL .......oooviiiiiiiiiiiee et eeeeeeeeees $100
Unreasonable noise which disturbs others.. ..o, $100
Use of narcotics and/or alcohol in a public building................uuvvvviiiiiiiiviviiiiiiiiininnn. MCA
Violation of facility occupancy requirements ..........cceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeviiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeriieeeeennns $100
Violation of park rules relative to sports in undesignated area without a permit...$25
Violation of posted and/or published restrictions.......ccceeeeeiiveviiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeiiiieeenne. $100
Violation of quiet hours: 10:00 pm- 6:00 Qm............ouuiieeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e $100

Sanitation (36 CFR § 327.9)
Bringing trash onto project from private property disposing of trash in park....$1,000

Discharging of pollutants into project waters, watershed or water supplies....... $1,000
Discharging or dumping refuse in water from a vessel ...........ccccvvvvvviivvvevveeneennn. $1,000
Dumping polluted water onto a campPSIte. .....coeeivvviieeiiiiiiieeeiiiiieeeeeeiee e $300
Dumping refuse or waste from trailer or vehicle ............ccccoeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, $300
Failure to clean site upon departure .............cuveeiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiieeeeeeee e $300
Littering, dumping, or disposal of garbage in undesignated area........................... $300
Unauthorized disposal of garbage ete..........oovvvviiieeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e $300
Unauthorized disposal of household trash ..........cccooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e, $1,000
Urinating or defecating in an unauthorized area ..............ccceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeennnnn, $100

Special Events (36 CFR § 327.21)
All other UNauthoOrIiZed @VENTS. ..oucee e $400
Failure to comply with event permit conditions .........cccccceevviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee, $150
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Public assemblies, meetings, gatherings, events, etc. in camping areas without
AU PETIIIIE c.eiiiiiiiiiiieeee e e et cee e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e et aeeeeee e e e ar——————aaeererrr————————_ $400
Unauthorized charging of fEeS. ......viviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeec e, MCA

Swimming (36 CFR § 327.5)

Diving without flag displayed. ........cceeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $100
Scuba diving in prohibitlVe Area .............veeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $100
Unauthorized SWIMIMING ...........oovviiiiiiieeeeeiiriiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeiieeeeeeeeeeeeeearraeeeeeeeeeeenes $100

Unauthorized Occupation (36 CFR § 327.22)
Unauthorized occupation of lands, buildings, vessel for residence. ........cccc............ $800
Unauthorized use of land or waters for agricultural purposes..........ccccceeeeeeeeeeennns $800

Unauthorized Structures (36 CFR § 327.20)
Enclosing buildings etc. or placing any structure without a permit. ...................... $500

Vehicles (36 CFR § 327.2)

Backing vehicle without due caution. ...........cccoeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e $50
Bicycle operation in an unauthorized area...........cccooeeeoeeviviviiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeccceee e $25
Bicycle operation in violation of Tules.........ccccoiiiieeiiiiiiiiiiiccee e $100
Bicycles operating on roadway in violation of traffic regulations. .......................... $100
Driving ovVer @ fIre NOSE ..cooooiiiiiiiiiiiicieee e $50
Driving through safety zone..........ccoooeiiiiiiiiiiiiii e $50
E X CESSIVE ACCELETATION .. et e e $125
Failure to dim IgRES .....oouuiiiiei e e e e e $30
Failure to drive to TIgRt.....ccooeiiiiiiiiiiceee e $100
Failure to give right of way to emergency vehicle............cccooeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeen, $400
Failure to give right of way to vehicle ..............oviiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e, $100
Failure to keep vehicle under control ..............coeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieee e $150
Failure to stay 1n 0Ne 1ane............ooviiiiiiiieiiiiieccceee e $125
Failure to stop or yield at posted SIZN .....ccccovvvieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee e $100
Failure to yield right of way to pedestrian traffic...........cccccoviiiiiiiiiii, $75
Failure to yield to vehicle on right at intersection..........ccccoeoiviiiieiiiiiiiieniiiiiiieeeeen, $100
Following another vehicle t00 CloSely .........cooovviiiiiiiiiiiiicceee e, $125
Handicapped parking without sticker or plate .........cccooovveeeiiiiiiieiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e, $150
Improper passing of @ SChoOl DUS ........ceieeiiiiiiiiiiieee e $100
Improper riding of Motorcycle-0perator..........ccvvvveeeeeeeiiiiieiiiiieeee e eeeeeeeeeeens $125
Improper riding of motorcycle-passenger.........ccoveeeeeeeiiiiieiiiiiiiiee e $125
| BaN o3 o) oY) N A U N o =R $50
Improper vehicle passing in opposite direction.........ccccevvvuieeiiriiiieeeiriiiieeeeriiieeeeeennn. $100
Improper vehicle passing in same direCtion .......cccceeeeeiiiiieiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeecieeeeeeeeeeeens $100
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Knowingly operating an unsafe vehicle.............ccccooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiien e $100
Lane change without caution.............c.coeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e $100
Lane change without proper and timely signal...........ccccoooiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, $50
Motorcycles clinging to other vehicles .............cveeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e, $125
NO PaSSING ZONE VIOLATION ....uvuuiiiiiiieeeeiiiiee e e e e et e e e et e e e e eaaeeeeeeaaas $100
INO U-tUTTL VIOLATION et ettt e e e e e e e e e eens $100
Operating vehicle in a careless manner as to endanger life or property ............... MCA
Operating vehicle on sidewalk, footbridge, grass, etc. .......ccoeeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeneeeennnns $300
Operating vehicle outside established roads or parking areas.............ccceeeeeeeeeennnns $300
Operation of vehicle too fast for conditions ........cccceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiien e, $100
Parking bicycle contrary to posted SIN.........ccoeeiiviiiiieiiiiiiiieeiieiee e $25
Parking contrary to posted SIZNS .......ceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e eeees $100
Parking in a pedestrian CroSSING ZOMNE ..........cuuueeeerriueeeeriiiieeeeeeiiieeeereriieeeeresneeeesesnes $150
Parking in such a way to impede traffic..........ccccoeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiie e $150
Parking in undesignated SPACE .........uuieeeeeiiiiieiiiiiieee e et e e e e e e eeeaaes $50
Parking on grass, shrubs, plants, €tC.........cooeuieeiiiiiiiiiiiiee e $50
Parking too close to a fire apparatus .........coeeveeiiiiiiiieee e eeeeens $50
Passing 100 ft. of intersection or view obstructed..............ccooeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeens $100
Passing maneuvers complete before 200 ft. of oncoming traffic.............ccccceeeeeen. $100
Passing only on left-within legal eXCeptions .......cccoceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeceeee e $50
Speeding to avoid being PaSSEd..........uuuiiieeiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $75
SPEEAING .....coovviiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e $15 per mile per hour over limit
Speeding in occupied work zone or safety zone. $100 + $15 per mile per hour over limit
Speeding (85 mph on multilane highway) ................. $200 added to speeding forfeiture
Speeding (75 mph on two lane highway).................... $200 added to speeding forfeiture
TULNING ON @ CUTVE eevvviiiieeeieieieieeiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeastiaaaeeeeeeseessataaaaeeeeseseesrsannnns $40
Turning when visible to vehicle approaching within 500 ft. ............cccooeeeiiiiiiiiiinnnnn. $40
Vehicle following too close to fire apparatus ...........cccceeeeeeeeieiiiieriiiiieee e $50
Violation of one-way street OPeration ......ccccciiiieeiiiiiieeeee e $100

Vessels (36 CFR § 327.3)

Absence of operator’s license or Permit. .........oouueeiiiiiiieiiiiiiiee e $250
Anchoring or leaving vessel unattached without permit...........cccooeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiinenn.... $150
Attaching vessel to or interfering with buoy or other navigation aid ..................... $500
Habitation 0N VESSEL. ... e e $800
Improper or inadequate life-saving devices........cccoeeeeeeerviviivennnnnnn... $100 + $25 per item
Improper riding in or on vessel- PASSENZET ......ccccvvvvvieeeiiiiiieeeeeiiieeeeeereee e e eeeeaaes $100
Improper riding in or on vessel- 0Perator..........cccceeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, $100
Improper, inadequate or unsafe equipment including flame arrestors, ventilation,

or fire exXtINGUISHErS €tC.......uuiveeeeiiiiiiiiiicceeee e $100 + $25 per item
Improper/unsafe speed of posted speed IImit ...........ooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiieee e, $100
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Launching or removing vessel from water in undesignated area ........................... $150
Mooring a vessel in an unauthorized location............cccccoeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinniiiiee e, $150
Operating or anchoring vessel at night without proper navigation lights.............. $250
Operating to obstruct or impede other VesselS......cc.ccoovvvviiiiiiieeiiiieieeeccieeee e, $150
Operating too CloSe tO SWIIMIMET'S ......iiiviiieeiiiiiiieeeeeeieeeee e e e et e e e e eaeeeeeeeaaeeeeeeaaes $150
Operating unregistered VeSSl .........uiiieeiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e $150
Operating vessel while IntoxXicated........cooeeiviiiieeiiiiiiieeiiiiee e MCA
Operation of private vessel for commercial use without permit................ccoee.... $1,000
Operation of vessel in a careless or negligent manner ..................ooevvvviviieeeeeeeennnn, MCA
Operation of vessel of prohibitive length............ccccooooiiiiiiiiii e, MCA
Operation of vessel without muffler ............cccccoviiiieeiiiiiiii e, $100
Operation or launching of vessel in restricted or prohibited area........................... $150
OVverloading Of VESSEl........ciieiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee ettt e eeeeeaeaes $100
Rules of the road VIOLatIon . .....oou et e e $125
Unlawful installation of obstruction to navigation ............ccceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeennens $400
Use of airboat except as designated.............ouuvuiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeieeee e $25
Vessel not in compliance with National Safe Boating Act........cccoeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiienenn.... MCA
Water skiing- failure to comply with toWIng regs .........oovvvviieeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeees $150
Water skiing- failure to wear approved PEDS...........coooviiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeeeeeeee, $100
Water skiing in a careless, negligent, or reckless manner .............cccecoovvveeeerennnnn.. MCA
Water skiing in prohibited or undesignated area .............cccevvvvvvvveviivvniveveeiiiiiiienann. $150
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PARTF
National Security Agency (NSA)

Part F is to be used by law enforcement officers operating on property owned or controlled by

the National Security Agency.

Violation Collateral

Control of Activities on Protected Property (32 CFR § 228.2)

Failure to comply with signs on protected property.......ccooeveveiiiiiiiiiinniiennennn.. $90.00
Failure to comply with the lawful direction of an NSA Police Officer............... $290.00

Restrictions on Admission to Protected Property (32 CFR § 228.3)

Attempting to enter protected property without proper authorization............. $500.00

Failure to display government or other identifying credentials to an NSA

Police Officer while on protected property......ccccviiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeieeennnn, $140.00

Control of Vehicles on Protected Property (32 CFR § 228.4)
Failure to comply with official signs, or the directions of an NSA Police

Officer while driving on protected property......ccccveeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeeeenanns $90.00

Failure to operate a motor vehicle in a safe and careful manner while on

IR eIRTe 7 =Te B o) o) oY) vy N $140.00

Enforcement of Parking Regulations (32 CFR § 228.5)

Parking on protected property without proper authorization........................... $60.00

Parking on protected property in reserved areas without a permit.................... $60.00

Parking on protected property contrary to posted signs or the direction of an

SN o) =N 0§ TS TP $60.00

Parking on protected property in a manner that blocks/impedes the flow of

traffic or otherwise creates a hazard......co.vovieiiieiiii e, $60.00

Restrictions on Weapons and Explosives (32 CFR § 228.7)
Openly carrying or possessing a legally controlled weapon on protected

property without authorization.........coeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, $250.00
Openly carrying or possessing an illegal weapon on protected property

without aUthoriZation........cciiu i e e e ae e MCA
Carrying a concealed legally controlled weapon on protected property without

RVLA o T u T72: 10T} s NPT $250.00
Carrying a concealed illegal weapon on protected property without

P2 ROLA 0 Loy w2 N (o) o DN PPt MCA
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Openly carrying or possessing a legally controlled firearm on protected property

LA 17 s ToYDEAR=R 0L a0 ) 2217 o) o W $500.00
Openly carrying or possessing an illegal firearm on protected property without

EzR0RA s Lo w2 1 (o) o DN PP PPN . MCA
Carrying a concealed legally controlled firearm on protected property without

RO a0 ) /221 o) o WU $500.00
Carrying a concealed illegally controlled firearm on protected property without
AULROTIZATION. o1ttt e e arrraaa e MCA

Carrying or possessing explosives on protected property without authorization.... MCA
Carrying or possessing items intended to be used to fabricate an explosive

device on protected property without authorization.............cccoeeviiiiiiiiiniennnnnn.. MCA
Carrying or possessing items intended to be used to fabricate an incendiary

device or protected property without authorization............cccoeeviiiiiiiniieininnnnn, MCA

Restrictions on Photographic or Electronic Recording on Transmitting Equipment
(32 CFR § 228.8)

Entering protected property while possessing photographic, recording, or
transmitting equipment without authorization..............ccooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnennn. $100.00

Possession of photographic, recording, or transmitting equipment on protected
property without authorization.........coeveiiiiiiiiiiii e, $100.00

Restrictions on Narcotics and Illegal Substances (32 CFR § 228.9)

Entering protected property while in possession of any narcotic or other illegal
SUD S ATICE. 1.ttt ittt ittt et e e ettt et e et e et e et e e et e e aaae e MCA

Possession of any narcotic or other illegal substance while on protected property... MCA

Entering protected property while under the influence of any narcotic or other illegal
SUD S ATICE. 1.t tntititit ettt ettt ettt et e e e e et et et e et e ee et e e ettt e aaaaaaanas MCA

Being under the influence of any narcotic or other illegal substance while on

)01 Te A =Te B o) K0) 1<) vy Pt MCA
Entering protected property while using any narcotic or other illegal substance... MCA
Illegal use of any narcotic or other illegal substance while on protected property.. MCA
Entering protected property under the influence of any narcotic or other illegal
substance while operating a motor vehicle.........cccoveiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicee e, MCA
Operating a motor vehicle on protected property while under the influence of any
narcotic or other illegal SUDStANCE.......cvviiiiiiiiiii e eeens MCA

Restrictions on Alcohol (32 CFR § 228.10)
Entering protected property while under the influence of an alcoholic beverage $100.00

32



Case 4:26-mc-01000-RSB  Document 1-1  Filed 01/13/26 Page 33 of 39

Being under the influence of an alcoholic beverage while on protected property $100.00
Entering protected property while under the influence of an alcoholic beverage

while operating a motor vehicle.......c.cviiiiiiiiiiiii MCA
Operating a motor vehicle on protected property while under the influence

of an alcoholic DeVETrage. ...ocvuvuiuiniiiiii e MCA
Use of an alcoholic beverage on protected property without authorization........ $100.00

Restrictions on Taking Photographs (32 CFR § 228.11)
Unauthorized photography or videotaping while on protected property............ $250.00

Physical Protection of facilities (32 CFR § 228.12)

Willful destruction of any protected property or building...........ccoevevevnininennnennn.. MCA
Willful damage to any protected property or building...........ccovvuviiniiinininnnnn, $500.00
Willful destruction of any personal property while on protected property............. MCA
Willful damage of any personal property while on protected property.............. $500.00
Theft of personal property, persons, or things, on protected property................... MCA
Creating a hazard to property, persons, or things, on protected property......... $500.00
Throwing articles at buildings or persons on protected property...........c.eu...... $250.00
Improper disposal of trash or rubbish on protected property.........ccccovvvennn.... $250.00

Improper disposal of unauthorized or hazardous materials on protected property. MCA

Disturbances on Protected Property (32 CFR § 228.13)
Impeding or threatening the security of protected property, on any buildings

(oYl o1 o) o<y A v e 1) 0 < 0) s PPN $500.00
Disrupting the performance of official duties by Agency employees................. $500.00
Interfering with ingress or egress from protected property.........ccoeeeveeeenennnn. $500.00
Engaging in disorderly conduct while on protected property........ccccevevvivninnnn. $500.00
Failure to obey an order to depart the premises........ccoveviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinennenn.n. $500.00
Unwarranted loitering on protected property.....ccovveereereiriiieeieeieiieeieeneennennns $500.00
Creating a loud or unusual noise on protected property........ccceeevevveieeeenennenn. $500.00

Obstructing the usual use of entrances, foyers, lobbies, corridors, offices,
elevators, stairways, or lots on protected property.......ccceveeeiiiiiiiiiiniinnennenn.. $500.00

Prohibition of Gambling (32 CFR § 228.14)
Gambling on protected ProPertY.....c.vueeeerieeiireiieeteiiereieeteeeeneeeereeeeeeeeneanenns $100.00

Restriction Regarding Animals (32 CFR § 228.15)

Bringing unauthorized animals on protected property........cccveeviveiininninnnnnn. $150.00
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Soliciting, Rending, Debt Collection (32 CFR § 228.16)

Unauthorized commercial or political soliciting on protected property.............. $100.00
Unauthorized vending on protected property......cceeeeeviiiiriiiiienieieiiiienneennnn.. $100.00
Unauthorized displaying or distributing of commercial advertising on
IR eIRTe 7 =Te B o) o) o1<) vy $100.00
Unauthorized private debt collection or other solicitation on protected
S 0) 013 v $100.00

Distribution of Unauthorized Materials (32 CFR § 228.17)
Unauthorized distributing, posting, or affixing written materials on protected
g 0] 01t v $100.00
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PART G
Miscellaneous Acts and Other Federal Violations
Part G is intended for use by any federal law enforcement officer during the investigation of
the specific miscellaneous statutes described below, for which the United States has
jurisdiction.

Violation Collateral

Migratory Bird Treaty Act (16 U.S.C. § 703)
Taking, pursuing, hunting, capturing, killing, or attempt thereof;
possess, sell, barter, purchase, ship, export, import, carry,
ELANSPOLt, OF OFfCIIIIE ..vvvuieeei ittt e e e e e e e e e e e eaaaaanns
migratory non-game birds, their parts, eggs, or nests

without authorization, or causing thereof............cccceeeeevivvivnnnnnnn. $600 + $50 per bird
Taking by the aid of baiting or on or over any baited area............... $600 + $25 per bird
Placing or directing the placement of bait for the purpose of

taking migratory game birds .........cccooeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e, $1,200 + $25 per bird

Shipping, transporting, or carrying in interstate or foreign commerce,
any bird, part, nest, or egg thereof, captured or killed, taken,
shipped, transported, or carried contrary to law of the place
where taken, killed, shipped, transported, or carried ................ $500 + $50 per bird

Migratory Bird Hunting (50 CFR Part 20)

Hunting without HIP compliance.............ueeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e $50
Taking migratory game birds with illegal device or substance.......... $300 + 50 per bird
Taking by a shotgun capable holding more than three shells............ccccccceeeeeiiiin. $200
Taking by means, aid, or by use of a sSink boX.......ccccceeeviiiiiiiiiinnn..o. $300 + $50 per bird
Taking from, by means, aid, or use of a motor driven conveyance

Motor vehicle OF QlTCraft .......vveeeeeee e $300 + $50 per bird
Taking from, or by means of a motorboat or other craft while

under POWET OF SALL........coeiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiee e $300 + $50 per bird
Taking with aid of live birds as decoys ............ovvvveeeeeeeeierieiiiiiiieennnnn. $300 + $50 per bird
Taking by use or aid of recorded or electronically

amplified bird calls.......coooiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e $300 + $50 per bird
Taking by means or aid of any motor driven conveyance

used for driving or rallying ..........ccccovvveeieeiiiiiiiiiciceee e, $300 + $50 per bird
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Taking by the aid of baiting or on over any baited area ................... $600 + $25 per bird
Taking waterfowl while in possession of shot shells containing

lead shot 1n a steel-Shot ZONe......o.eeeeieeeee e, $250 + $5 per shell
Taking birds during a closed S€ason ...............couvveeeeeeeeeireeiiiiiiieennnnn. $350 + $50 per bird

Taking migratory game birds before or after legal shooting hours

(0-15 MINULES) .eeiiiieeeeeiieee ettt e e e e e e e e e e et eeeeeaaeeeeees $100 + $25 per bird

(16-30 MINULES) c.ceevvueeiiiiiiiee e et e e e e e eee e e e eeeeeaaaeeeees $200 + $25 per bird

(B1-45 MINULES) ..vvviieeeeeiieieeiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeteeeeeeeeeeeeeeateeeeeeeeeeeeens $250 + $25 per bird

(467 MINUEES) ..uiiiiiieeeieeiee e eeee e e e e e e et e e e e eaaeeeeees $300 + $25per bird
Taking birds in excess of daily bag limit...........ccccoeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn.... $350 + $50 per bird
Attempting to take birds in excess of daily bag limit ...............coeevvviieieniiiiinniiinnnne. $200
Wanton waste/failing to retain custody in field.............ccccoeeeeerennnn. $300 + $50 per bird
Possessing birds taken in violation of §§ 20.20—20.24.................. $4,200 + $25 per bird
Possessing any freshly killed birds during closed season ................ $350 + $50 per bird
Exceeding possession limit of birds taken in U.S .......cccooeeiiiinninnnnnn. $300 + $50 per bird
Exceeding the possession limit on opening day .........ccceeeeeeeevrvvvnnneen. $350 + $50 per bird
Possessing or transporting birds in excess of

fleld possession LIMIt .....cooovveveeiiiiie e $300 + $50 per bird
Violating tagging regulations ..........ccoeeeeiiiiiieeiiiiiiiieeieeiiee e, $150 + $25 per bird
Having custody of untagged birds of another ....................ooeninnnnn. $150 + $25 per bird
Possessing live, wounded bird ...........ccooeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeee, $150 + $25 per bird
Gifting of untagged birds ...........coooviiiiiiiiii, $150 + $25 per bird
Transporting birds taken in violation of §§ 20.20 - 20.24 ................ $200 + $25 per bird
Transporting untagged birds of another person..............ccccvvuennnn.... $150 + $25 per bird
Transporting birds with species identification removed .................. $200 + $25 per bird
Causing mis/unmarked container to be transported

by Postal Service or common Carrier..............ceevvvvreeeeeeeeeeeeeevvennnn. $100 + $25 per bird
Exporting birds taken in violation of §§ 20.20-20.24....................... $200 + $25 per bird
Exporting birds with species identification removed........................ $150 + $25 per bird
Exporting birds in mis/unmarked container.............cceeeevvvveeeeerennnn... $100 + $25 per bird
Importing doves in excess of importation imits...........cc.ceevvvvunnnnn.... $200 + $25 per bird
Importing waterfowl in excess of importation limits....................... $200 + $25 per bird
Importing birds of another.............ccccoeeeeeeiiiiiii e, $200 + $25 per bird
Importing birds with species identification removed ....................... $150 + $25 per bird
Importing, possessing, or transporting birds

without required export permit .........cccccceevvvvvvviiiieeeeeeeereeennnnnnn. $150 + $25 per bird
Importing birds not drawn or dressed as required...............cuuue...... $150 + $25 per bird
Importing birds in mis/unmarked container...............ccceeeevvvvvunnnnnn... $200 + $25 per bird

Taking, possessing, transporting, shipping, or exporting
migratory birds or their parts, eggs, or nest in
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violation of other Federal laws or regulations ............................ $150 + $25 per bird
Taking, possessing, transporting, shipping, or exporting

migratory birds or their parts, eggs, or nest

in violation of other state laws or regulations ........................... $150 + $25 per bird
Taking without a state duck stamp.........coeeeiviiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e $150
Taking, possessing, transporting, shipping, or exporting

migratory birds or their parts, eggs, or nests if taken,

purchased, sold, transported, shipped, possessed, or

exported contrary to the law or regulation of a

foreign country, state, or province thereof ....................cceennn. $150 + $25 per bird
Failing to tag birds in preservation facility

as required by § 20.36.......ccovviiiiiieiiiiiieee e $100 + $25 per bird
Violating record keeping requirements.............cccceeeevvvveeeererinneeennnn. $100 + $25 per bird

Purchasing, selling, bartering, or offering to purchase,
sell or barter for millinery or ornamental use,

bird feathers of MIGratory Game ......ccooeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee e $500
Purchase, sell, barter, or offer to purchase, sell, or barter

mounted migratory game DIrdS........ccoeeiiiiiiieiiiiiiiee e $500
Violation of crow hunting regulations..........cccceeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeennnnn, $100 + $25 per bird

Migratory Bird Permit Violations (50 CFR Part 21)
Taking, possessing, transporting, purchasing, or bartering any migratory bird,
parts, nests, or eggs, except under a valid permit or as permitted by regulation

(all except “SEIlING”) ..ccceeiiiieeiiceeee e $600 + 25 per bird
SEIIINE oo MCA
Acquiring or disposing of migratory birds

WIthoUt aUthOrIZAtION «..cenieee e, $100 + $25 per bird
Take Mallard ducks or eggs from the wild without a permit........ $400 + $25 per bird
Possession of unmarked Mallard ducKksS......coeeeeueeeeeiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee $100 + $25 per bird
Selling, disposing, or acquiring Mallard ducks.........cccccceervrrrnnnnnnn. $200 + $25 per bird
Shooting captive reared Mallards when unmarked.......................... $100 + $25 per bird
Possessing Mallards prior to final processing for consumption....... $100 + $25 per bird
Acquiring captive-reared migratory waterfowl

from unauthoriZed SOUTCE .......couniieeeee e $100 + $25 per bird
Possession of unmarked waterfowl after six weeks of age................ $200 + $25 per bird
Disposing captive-reared migratory waterfowl

WIthout aUthOrIZaAtIoN ... cvveie e $100 + $25 per bird
Possessing unmarked captive-reared migratory waterfowl prior to final processing

fOr CONSUMPEION .uvvtiiiiiieecieeee e e $100 + $25 per bird
Failing to provide 3-186 upon disposal of captive-reared

migratory wWaterfowl.........cccocviiieeeiiiiicee e $100 + $25 per bird
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Capturing, banding, or marking migratory birds without a permit........................ $350
Failing to keep required migratory bird banding records ........cccceeeevvvreeeiriiieneennnn. $250
Taking, transporting, or possessing migratory birds or parts

for scientific or educational purposes without a permit.............. $250 + $25 per bird
Failing to submit annual scientific collecting reports as required..............ccceuuen..... $250
Performing taxidermy services on migratory birds

Without a Permit........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiee e $250 + $25 per bird
Failing to keep required taxidermy records...........ccceeeeeeeeeiiriiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeieeee e $350
Possessing untagged migratory birds of another

for tax1dermy SEIVICES. . uuuuuieeeeeeieeeeeiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e e eeeeeeeeaaanaaes $250 + $25 per bird
Selling captive-reared migratory waterfowl

WIthOUL 8 PEIrMIt....cooviiiiiiiiiie e $250 + $25 per bird
Failing to keep waterfowl sale and disposal records as required...............ccceunnn..... $250
Violating migratory bird special purpose permit...........cccceeeeeeiiriiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeinnenen. $100
Taking, possessing, transporting, selling, or purchasing, or

bartering raptors for falconry purposes without a permit.......... $500 + 100 per bird
Failing to comply with falconry permit conditions ...........ccccccoeeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee, $250
Failing to comply with falconry permit conditions ...........cccoevvvvuiieeeeeeeeeieeiiiiieeeennns. $250
Violating general Federal falconry standards.............ccccoeeeeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e, $500

Taking, possessing, transporting, selling, purchasing,
Bartering, or transferring any raptor, raptor eggs,
or raptor semen for propagation purposes

Without a permit.......cccooeiiiviieiiiiiiie e $500 + $100 per specimen
Failing to comply with raptor propagation permit conditions..............cccccvvvvvunnnnn.... $250
Failing to maintain complete and accurate records ...........cccoevvvviieeeeeeeerieiiiiieeennnnn. $100
Failing to submit annual raptor propagation report.........ccccceeevvieeeeriiiieeeereiiieeeennnnn. $100
Taking, possessing, or transporting depredating migratory

birds without a Permit ........cccooivvuiiiiiiiiiie e $250 + 25 per bird
Failing to comply with depredation permit conditions.............cceeeeeervvieeeerevinneeennnn. $100
Killing depredating migratory birds other than

by permitted method.............coeeiviiiiiiiiiiiiii e, $250 + $25 per bird
Violation of the depredating control requirements

for crows and blackbirdsS .....cooueeeene oo $100 + $ 25 per bird
Failing to comply with depredation order conditions

for double-crested COrmorants ......oeeeueeeeee e $250 + $25 per bird

GENERAL PERMIT VIOLATIONS
50 CFR PART 13

Failing to notify of change of name or address of FWS permittee ........................... $100
Transferring FWS issued permit without authorization...............ccccccce. $250
Altering FWS permit without authorization............ccccccuueeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieaaens $250
Failing to display FWS permit ............ouuiiieeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e $100
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Failing to file reports required by FWS permit..........cccccooooiiiiiiiiiiiinniiiiieee, $250
Failing to maintain records required by FWS permit ..........cccccoeveeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieenn... $250
Failing to allow inspection of activity

authorized by FWS permit.........ccccooviiiiiiiiieeiiiiicieee e $500
Failing to comply with conditions of permit............cccceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee. $250
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